Idarado Mining Company
6900 E. Layton Ave., Ste. 700.
Denver CO 80237

June 11, 2021

Mr. Lucas West

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation and Mining Safety
1313 Sherman Street #215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Idarado Mining Company, Red Mountain Site, Reclamation Plan Revision
Technical Revision 3
DRMS Permit No. M-1977-403-HR

Dear Mr. West:

In 2019, Idarado Mining Company (IMC) updated the Reclamation Plan in Technical Revision
(TR) 2. As part of the Reclamation Plan update, the existing maintenance shop was proposed to
be demolished in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. In addition, the foundation
for the existing maintenance shop was to be broken up and capped with soil and seeded.

IMC would like to request a modification to the Reclamation Plan for the existing maintenance
shop. We want to keep the existing air handling equipment, currently located within the existing
maintenance shop, intact as a visual historic artifact. A photo of the air handling equipment is
attached to this report. Only the main air handling equipment will remain. Any connective
piping or insulation will be removed. The rest of the existing maintenance shop will be
demolished and reclaimed as identified in TR-2.

This modification to the Reclamation Plan will remain consistent with the general site post
reclamation intent. The existing Reclamation Plan already allows the mill foundation and three
structures to stay onsite to provide a visual historical artifact for sightseers driving along
Highway 550 or stopping at the CDOT owned historical overlook located adjacent to the Site.

The rest of the Reclamation Plan will remain the same.

Thank you for your time and consideration regarding this update. Ifyou have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Respectful

Eric Schoenebaum
Site Supervisor, Red Mountain, Idarado Mining Company
Office: 970-596-5227




cc: Devon Horntvedt (Newmont) (¢)
Julio Madrid (Newmont) (e)
Alfred Berry (Idarado) (e)
Melissa Chalona (EA) (e)

Enclosures:
Figure 1 — Air Handling System Photograph



PROJECT: Red Mountain Existing Maintenance Shop A\ Engineering Analytics, Inc.

Air Handling Equipment "




